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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp -

Sent: Wednesday, Auguét 12, 2008 3:26 PM
To: '‘Becky Moore'

Subject: RE; Burnett Florida House LLC

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Cathy
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply ¢lick on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction_Survey

From: Becky Moore [mailto:Becky@mencpa.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 3:17 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Burnett Florida House LLC

Could you please change the mailing address for this entity. 4400 PGA Blvd Ste 400, Palm Beach Gardens, FL
33410. Document Number L09000076075. '

Becky B. Moore, C.P.A.*
Managing Member

Moore, Eilrich & Neal, PA

4400 PGA Blvd., Suite 400
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410
(561) 624-0355

* CPA designation reguiated by the State of Florida
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Note: The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential and protected from
disclosure. 1f the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify
us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer. Thank you.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that
any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written
to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (i)
promoting, marketing or recommending te another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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